# **Parul Varshney**

**☎**: Mobile: +91-9926819014 ⁴: telltoparul@gmail.com

### **ABOUT MYSELF & MY OBJECTIVE**

I am post graduate in psychology with B.Ed.( Hindi and Home Science). My passion is reading and teaching. I have four year of teaching experience. Also I have some counseling experience. Due to my commitments to the family I took a long break and now I am free to look for opportunities in teaching and counseling. I am willing to nurture the student's wisdom and knowledge.

### **EDUCATION**

- **B.Ed.** (Hindi and Home Science) in 1997 with 61% from Meerut University, U.P.
- M.A. (psychology) in 1999 with 67.37% from Meerut University, U.P.
- **B.A.** (Hindi, psychology and Home Science) in 1996 with 63.3% from Meerut University, U.P.
- **12**<sup>th</sup> in 1993 with 62.2% from U.P. Board
- 10<sup>th</sup> in 1991 with 61% from U.P. Board

### TEACHING EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Subject matter expert in Hindi, psychology and Social Science.

Worked with Krisna Memorial School, Ghaziabad, U.P.

Duration – July 1996 to July 1999

Role: Class Teacher

Taught – Science, English, Hindi, Social Science up to 8<sup>th</sup> class. Maths up to 8<sup>th</sup> class.

• Worked with M. B. Girls Inter college, Ghaziabad, U.P.

Duration – July 1999 to July 2000

Role: Class Teacher, Counsellor

Taught – Science, Maths up to 8<sup>th</sup> class, Hindi up to 12<sup>th</sup> class and Home Science up to 12<sup>th</sup> class.

• Worked with Spring Velly School, Indore

Duration – July 2016 to April 2017

Role: Class Teacher

Taught – Science, Social Science up to 8<sup>th</sup> class, Hindi up to 12<sup>th</sup> class.

## **ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS**

- M.A. City topper in psychology
- B.A. College topper in Hindi Lit.
- Best teacher award in 1998 from Krisna Memorial School, Ghaziabad, U.P.

### **CO-CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES**

- Writing blogs on internet
- Moral and spiritual healing and counselling
- Rangoli decoration
- Flower decoration
- Writing and telling stories